
Clark, Patti 

From: Hannah, James [jhannah@KSLAW.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 9:17 PM

To: Keefe, Heidi; Andre, Paul

Cc: Caponi, Steven L.; 'Stackel, Mary Ellen'; Weinstein, Mark; Clark, Patti; Norberg, Jeffrey; Preston, 
Thomas; 'Rovner, Philip A.'; Kobialka, Lisa; Kastens, Kristopher; Keyes, Melissa

Subject: RE: Farnan Order 12/3
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Heidi, 
  
We disagree with your characterizations.  Accordingly, we will file our proposal with the Court tomorrow. 
  
James 
 

From: Keefe, Heidi [mailto:hkeefe@cooley.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 3:40 PM 
To: Hannah, James; Andre, Paul 
Cc: 'Steven Caponi'; 'Stackel, Mary Ellen'; Weinstein, Mark; 'Patti Clark'; Norberg, Jeffrey; 'Thomas 
Preston'; 'Rovner, Philip A.'; Kobialka, Lisa; Kastens, Kristopher; Keyes, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Farnan Order 12/3 
 
James and Paul: 
  
We think Judge Farnan's order is very clear and asks us to try to come to an agreed representative set of 
claims.  He does not put a limitation on it in any way, and does not allow for a reservation of rights.    
  
Again, we propose 2 independent and 4 dependent claims (for a total of 6) as being more than sufficient for 
the case, and should allow us to greatly reduce the number of terms which require construction.   
  
Since you are the plaintiff, please tell us which claims you are choosing to see if we can at least agree on 
this portion of what the judge asked us to do.   As we have to respond to the Court by 9am California time 
tomorrow morning, please let us know your selections no later than 6pm tonight.  We will then review and 
get back to you as soon as possible.  
  
Heidi 
 

From: Hannah, James [mailto:jhannah@KSLAW.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 3:06 PM 
To: Keefe, Heidi; Andre, Paul 
Cc: 'Steven Caponi'; 'Stackel, Mary Ellen'; Weinstein, Mark; 'Patti Clark'; Norberg, Jeffrey; 'Thomas 
Preston'; 'Rovner, Philip A.'; Kobialka, Lisa; Kastens, Kristopher; Keyes, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Farnan Order 12/3 
 
Heidi, 
  
Paul is out of the office and ask me to respond on his behalf.  I also spoke with Jeff about this issue a few 
moments ago.  To reiterate, Leader's position has not changed.  Leader is willing to select a set of 
representative claims for claim construction.  Leader is also willing to limit the amount of claim terms to a 
reasonable number, such as 10 terms.  However, Leader is not willing to limit the number of asserted 
claims for trial at this time. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
James   
 

From: Keefe, Heidi [mailto:hkeefe@cooley.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:26 PM 
To: Andre, Paul; Hannah, James 
Cc: 'Steven Caponi'; 'Stackel, Mary Ellen'; Weinstein, Mark; 'Patti Clark'; Norberg, Jeffrey; 'Thomas 
Preston'; 'Rovner, Philip A.'; Kobialka, Lisa; Kastens, Kristopher; Keyes, Melissa 
Subject: Farnan Order 12/3 
 
Dear Paul: 
  
As you are no doubt aware, this morning Judge Farnan ordered the parties to agree to a set of 
representative claims, or if we can't agree, to submit our proposals by tomorrow morning.   
  
We think it would be in the interests of both parties to come to an agreement on representative 
claims so as to avoid further court involvement on this issue.  Accordingly, as we have done before, 
Facebook proposes that LTI select two independent claims, and four dependent claims (i.e., two 
from each independent claim), from the '761 patent.  We believe this number will greatly streamline 
the claim construction and other remaining proceedings in this case. 
  
Please call me this afternoon so we can discuss before tomorrow's deadline. 
  
Heidi 
  
Heidi Keefe 
Cooley Godward Kronish LLP • Five Palo Alto Square 
3000 El Camino Real • Palo Alto, CA  94306-2155 
Direct: (650) 843-5001 • Fax: (650) 857-0663 
Email: hkeefe@cooley.com • www.cooley.com  
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this 
message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator. 
 
IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachment) is not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, 
(i) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) for promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

 

 
King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice: 
 
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are 
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

 

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy 
all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, 
review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator. 
 
IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 
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contained in this communication (including any attachment) is not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, (i) by any 
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) for promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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